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March 2, 2023 

Ms. Helen Oliver 
Email: h.oliver@quadient.com 

Dear Ms. Oliver: 

Re: February 28, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your February 28, 2023 Freedom of Information Act (''FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on February 28, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"I am requesting a copy of the postage equipment lease for the mailing equipment used at your facility." 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village ofBensenville Resolution No. R-131-2018. (4 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request. 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
Fre om of Information Officer 
Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mary Ribando 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 8:37 AM 
Corey Williamsen 
Evan Summers 
FW: Online Form Submittal: Contact Village Manager 

From: noreply@civicplus.com <noreply@civicplus.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:01 PM 
To: Mary Ribando <MRibando@bensenville.il.us> 
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Contact Village Manager 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Contact Village Manager 

Please use this form to contact the staff member. This email will be sent directly to 
the Village Managers Office. 

First Name 

Last Name 

Phone Number 

Email Address 

Your Email Subject 

Your Message 

Helen 

Oliver 

8669920799 

h. oliver@q uadient. com 

h.oliver@guadient.com 

I am writing to follow-up on my recent public records request. 

I am requesting a copy of the postage equipment lease for the 
mailing equipment used at your facility listed below: 

BENSENVILLE VILLAGEv 

I believe it may be Pitney Bowes equipment (Pitney Bowes 
Global Financial) or FP Mailing Solutions equipment. 



If your equipment was purchased, please send a copy of the 
purchase agreement for the owned equipment. 

Thank you in advance for helping me with this request. 

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser. 



RESOLUTION NO R-131-2018 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A POSTAGE MACHINE GOVERNMENT 
PRODUCT LEASE AGREEMENT WITH NEOPOST 

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE OP BENSENVILLE (hereinafter "VILLAGE .. ) is a 

municipal corporation established and existing under the laws of the State of Illinois pursuant to 

the Ill inois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/1-1-1 ct seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the Village currently leases two postage machines from the NEOPOST to process 

various mails at the Village Hall and at the Police Department. 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Bensenville, 

DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the ''Corporate Authorities") have determined that it is in the 

best interest of the Village to renew the Lease Agreement for another term of 5 years for two 

machines at a lower monthly rate than the current rate. 

NOW THEREFORE. BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Bensenville. DuPage. and Cook Counties. Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION ONE: The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein and made a part hereof. 

SECTION TWO: The Village Board authorizes and approves this Resolution authorizing the execution of 

the lease agreement with NEOPOST. 

SECTION THREE: The Village President is hereby authorized and d irected to execute on behalf of the 

Village of Bensenville. and the Deputy Clerk is hereby authorized to attest thereto the necessary paperwork. 



SECTION FOUR: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage and approval as 

provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the President and Board ofTnistees of the Village ofBensenville. Illinois 

this 23rd day of October 2018. 

APPROVED 

Ayes: -=c=a=rc.=-m=o=n=a .... ,.=.F-=r,..,a=n .... z=......c=J_,,,a,.,.w,...,o=r=s=k.,,,a,_,._,,P_.a""n'-'-).=· .,,,c.,..o..,l...,a..__ _ _________ _ 

Nays: __ N_o_n_e _______ ___________________ _ 

Abe~: Lomax,Perez 



Mail Finance 
A Neopost USA Company 

Why W ait Program Agreement 

The Neopost Why Wait program entitles you to upgrade your Neopost equipment up to 6 months prior 
to the end of the term of your Current Lease. Your new lease term wlll automatically commence and 
bi lling will begin after your Current Lease has reached the end of its current Term. The transition from 
your Current Lease to the New Lease will be seamless. 

By electing to participate in this program, you agree to the following: 

• You agree to continue making payments on lease number N13101024 through the end of its Initial 
Term or, if applicable, the current Renewal Term. 

• The term of the new lease, being signed concurrently with this agreement, ("New Lease") will 
commence when the Current Lease reaches the end of its Initial Term or, if applicable, the current 
Renewal Term. 

• The Products that are subject to the Current Lease will be replaced with the Products identified in the 
New Lease for the remainder of the Current Lease's Initial Term or, If applicable, the current Renewal 
Term. 

• The replaced products must be returned to Us within thirty {30) days of the effective date of this 
agreement. 

Company: Viii~ Bensenville~ ~ ~ -­

Signature: ~~ .. ~ 
Name (printed): ~E"-v""a ___ n'"'S"-'u=m-----'m .... e""'r""'s ______ _ 

Title: Village Manager 

Date: 
October 23, 2018 

Company: MailFinance Inc. 

Signature : 

Name (printed): _ _ ___ _______ _ 

Title: 

Date: 



MailFinance 
A lft<>p0$1 USA Comp>n!f 

Government Product Lease Agreement 
with Meter Rental A9room11n1 

S~tlon (Al Office 1nrormatlon 
Olf,co tlem" Ph<>no# 

2870 - ----Noopoll C"'>t L3~es Oltlrict 
·-~····- -·- ..... ·~ _____ .,_ --·· 

(6301 238-7&00 

_ _ _ _ _ s_ect_ io_n...,(Bl Sifting_.!~~ 
Compary N.1me Vi11.ago of Bensenvill• _ _ _ ____ J 
D~ I 
B.U,ng h<ldrcn 1 12 S Center St --1 

' C0t1U1ct Nlltne j ~ mlt Th>klctr _ _ _ Phone __l630~ 3~0· 3497 

C011toct r.io I Purchulng Direct~ __ • 1 -"'-""- - - ---t Ema~ Add<C$S 1 •U..kker@bensen•illt.ll.us 

M.1in Post Oflice PO 5-O,gu Z ,p Code 
.....JC....----·---- - --

0!y. lolodtl I P•rt Number 

1 IN700SH 

Section (0) PrOClucts 

o .. crlpOon (lnctudo Stria! Number, i f-;ppUc>ble) 
l 1NScries700""e;so wl ;;,..ed Size Foedct, ;;,;;i;; and d,op-1;.,y 

INDS7 I ()ynamic Weighing-~~,,; IO<~" ~MS u,on-so·sases - ------
IN\l\'?10 j IN S<>n<>s 10 lb Weiglkr,g Pladom, 

S•clion (E) Lease Payment lnfonn.>tlon & Schedule Sectlon (F) Postago Motor & P01Ugo Fundlno Information 

Number of Monthly Payment 
Month$ (Plus ,ppllcablo bxHl 

~ T3• EXctnpl I F.-.1 _ _ i_ GO L__ _ $322.62 . 

!Meler MO<lel I IN700AI Machine MOC!el I IN700SH r=: --- . - -- ~ I Posi..gc Fundi11g MeU>Od' 
---·r -

! Po•t&ge Fund,"9 Account 

CM,(;CJJ/o .irta<l".«1 j ;,!/ B,U ""' ' J P1epay I>/ Chee, r.;; POC TMS 

I L., New 
om,ng Frequency· 

:::J McnlMy 

~O,u,neny 

,. Annua,ty 

s:n,:,g l.lcll>od. 

Su,ndard Cu11en1 Lo~so Numbl!r N13101024 , 

I [~ ACH O<lb!I (Submit customer outhcrizatlon ronn) 

[i OIAAS .:J CPU (iodude a~'1Nl(tZ3tion 10<111) 

Aoenc)' Code =7 Sub Agency~°:'.:'._~_-:: .J_ 

Service Products (Ct..ck all lh~I apply) 

2J Online Po•lal Rale$1Mc:er"" App (SP10) 

47162226 

--- - -- ____ _ _ _______ .J 1 [i Online Po,rar Erpcn>e Manager ,Meter•~ AP? (SP201NeoS!.lts) 

__ • _ .ACH (Customer :o Jvbmil autnonzarion fotm) __J l O or-1-,c E•SeMCCS iMct,er"' App (SPJO) 

·,;,1 Supply Auto In~ Older· Rcqwes Neofunds/TOlalFuna• _J N~nlp PLUS. Requ,res NeoFun<ls/Tol.ilFunas (EP70) 

I 
;:J NeoShip ln•lllll & User Guide (EP70GUIOES) 

:J RunMr'-'-"~ 0 3Gl<tG C;U Se,,i,ce 

I R', lt'.alnten,nce. Sta:>d>tll 

R] lnstallatlon!Trnin;no 

1 rJ Sollwarc Support 

Section (Cl App,oval 

_ _ J 

Tnrs d .. 'CUmcnl conm11; or a Govommem Product Le>oo ("lease·) w,:t, Ma<!Fonaoce Inc: and• Post,ge Me!N Rental Agr<>cmont ('Rental Agreement"), Mo,n:enaneo 
.Agreem<!nl and on Online Services nr><I Soltworc Agreemanl wijh Neopost USA Inc.; a/ld a NeoFunds/T ctalFutlds ACGCUnt Agreement with M.>'J1ocm fln;)ne,,, Inc. YOtJ, 
s9n.a1ure eenntutes an o,er:.o en~t into lhe le~.e .1rKt. II app:jc,at»c, tnc cttu:r agtcem.en:1, and aclc.n¢YAfdg6 that you h1vo reurvcd, read. and agree to~ apr,ilicab:e 
term• and :;c,,drtlons (-,;ton Governmen1-Equipmen1-le11e-Terms.\JSPS-Oiroct•••· 16). whlcll arc also availat>:c at ncps:("""w neoposl.comllemtslpovernmenl-equll)fflem­
lc~oe-1enns-vsps-d1rect-,..,•t6,Pof, ""° that you nre autt>onzed 10 sign U>e agrt1:mcn1s on t>ehaU cl tho customer ldentif1Cd above The npphcat,je ag,eeme,,1' will t;ecorr.o 
bl.-,dlf19 M the comp.;n,e,. l<l<,nof~d 3bove ""'V att,,, an ou!honzed lndiv:d"4l accep1$ your offer by $ignono bek>/J, o, wheri Ille cqui;:mcnt" shopped lo ycu 

••••••• S!:E PURCHASE ORDER 
Atl'Jlorr:erd S ign:uure 

A::;cpted by N~ocs: USA ,;ind r1t ,\ffilratrs 

Evan Summers, Village Manager 10/23/18 

Form l511!6e•~IIG Terms RtMsion R-D41-16 (PF) 


